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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:	June 6, 2025
To:	School Board Members
From:	Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:	Warrant List for the Week Ending June 10, 2025

This warrant list represents one check run and one EFT run.
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Warrant Numbers: 988240-988431 6,194,595.43 $      

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 7149-7164 7,781,578.86 $      

Total Disbursements: 13,976,174.29 $ 

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 2,547,569.77 $    

Fund 1300 6,324,694.00 $    

Fund 3611 109,776.20 $       

Fund 3723 1,606.24 $           

Fund 3724 103,590.78 $       

Fund 3725 204,999.44 $       

Fund 3904 2,607,819.34 $    

Fund 3905 285,805.70 $       

Fund 3935 750.57 $              

Fund 3937 169,944.42 $       

Fund 4100 89,076.46 $         

Fund 4210 194,837.59 $       

Fund 4220 2,809.60 $           

Fund 7111 974,900.22 $       

Fund 7120 11,492.46 $         

Fund 7130 3,701.88 $           

Fund 7921 255,533.20 $       

Fund 7922 12,001.51 $         

Fund 7923 9,792.93 $           

Fund 7940 1,114.40 $           

Fund 8915 64,357.58 $         
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O John Legg, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O' Lakes Boulevard - Land O'Lakes, Florida 34638

, Pasco County Schools
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